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Matilda Sanders O3Ys ~ (P4
From: LaSandra Givens é
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2003 10:28 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/11/03 10:27:00 AM

Docket Number: 030040-ti

Filename / Path: 0300400rd.wpd

paa order imposing penalties

| corhified




CCA Official Filing:
4/7/03*************12:00 PM*************Mat"da sanders**************1

- o 2 N\
Matilda Sanders 2, i/ 73 -CO
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2003 12:01 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices -

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/7/03 12:00:00 PM

Docket Number: 030040-TI

Filename / Path: 030040co.wdk

A Consummating Order has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. Thanks.

s



~030143-TI (DIECA IXC App.) McKay (lead); Christensen (assisting)

1030199-T1 (TCO Network IXC app.) McKay (lead); Christensen (assisting)
"1030344-TX (Gulf Coast - ALEC app.) Dodson

"1030348-T1 (T3 Communication - IXC app.) Rojas

State of Florida

~TE

Jhblic Serfice Tommission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 16, 2003

TO: Blanca S. Bay, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Patricia A. Christensen for Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, General Counsel’s Office e
RE: Case Reassignments for Wayne Knight

Please remove Wayne Knight and reassign the following dockets as detailed below:

Docket No.: Reassigned Staff Counsel:

990649B-TP (Verizon/Sprint Track) Christensen (Sprint-lead); Harris (Verizon-
lead); Keating, B.

000475-TP (Thrifty Call) Christensen

001109-TI (Webnet Show Cause) Dodson

030301-TP (Mpower/FDN complaint BST) Banks

981834-TP (Collocation Docket) Teitzman (lead); Rojas (assisting); Keating,
B.

990321-TP (Collocation Docket) Teitzman (lead); Rojas (assisting); Keating,
B.

001305-TP (Supra/BST Arbitration) Keating, B.

011354-TP (ALLTEL/Global NAPs Teitzman (lead); Rojas (assisting)

Arbitration

0201107-TI (Paramount IXC App.) McKay (lead); Christensen (assisting)

1030040-TI (Supreme- Compliance Docket) Rojas

1.030349-TP (Supra Complaint BST $75 cash | Dodson (lead); Harris (assisting)
back)

030388-TI (Claricom - name change) McKay (lead); Christensen (assisting)

030411-TI (Panther- Compliance Docket) Teitzman

undocketed Carhill/Verizon Dodson




